

11/13/95

Copies to
JACK
COWYIN
11/16/95

**PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING FOR
1996 NATIONAL GYMANFA GANU**

A MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE WAS HELD OCTOBER 20¹⁸, 1995 AT THE HOME OF BOB & JEANNE JONES, WITH 14 MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE.

REPORTS OF THE COMMITTEES:

CONCERT: BOB JONES REPORTED THAT GERAINT WILKES WILL BE THE MC FOR THE CONCERT.

GYMANFA GANU: NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AT THIS TIME.

REGISTRATION: NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AT THIS TIME.

SEMINARS: PAM KNELLER HAS HAD A LETTER FROM ANN KNOWLES SAYING THAT SHE WOULD LIKE TO DO A SEMINAR ON EMIGRATION. OTHER SEMINARS SUGGESTED WERE CONDUCTING BY TIM DYKE, CONTEMPORARY ART BY SYLVIA MARIE MAJEWSKI AND ARTIST SHIRLEY JONES.

FUND RAISING: NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AT THIS TIME.

TRANSPORTATION: NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AT THIS TIME.

TOURS: NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AT THIS TIME.

HOSPITALITY: NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AT THIS TIME.

WORSHIP: A LETTER WILL BE SENT TO DR. JOHN MORRIS TO CONFIRM HIS HONORARIUM.

MEALS BETWEEN SESSIONS: GIL FOX WILL PROVIDE THE MEAL BETWEEN SESSIONS AND POSSIBLE A LIGHT LUNCH AFTER THE WORSHIP SERVICE.

NOSON LAWEN: NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AT THIS TIME.

MARKETPLACE: TEGID BROUGHT UP THE NEED TO HAVE ADVERTISEMENTS IN THE NINNAU AND DRYCH.

BANQUET: HILLARY CLINTON WILL NOT BE THE GUEST SPEAKER. IT WAS SUGGESTED THAT DAFYDD WIGLEY MIGHT BE A POSSIBILITY IF HE IS COMING TO THE NATIONAL WITH HIS WIFE. THE COST OF THE DINNER WILL BE \$25.

AWR Y PLANT: NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AT THIS TIME.

JAY WILLIAMS REPORTED THAT WENDY WATERS WOULD BE UNABLE TO SERVE AS A CHAIRPERSON FOR THE PUBLICITY COMMITTEE. STEVE REESE READ A LETTER FROM MARY MORRIS MERGENTHAL REGARDING PUBLICITY. THERE WAS A LENGTHY DISCUSSION CONCERNING PUBLICITY AND PUBLICITY CHAIRPERSON. IT WAS AGREED THAT IT WOULD BE ADVISABLE TO HAVE AN ARTICLE ON THE NATIONAL IN EACH MONTHLY ISSUE. EACH COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSON WILL PREPARE INFORMATION ON THEIR FIELD AND THIS WILL BE EDITED FOR PUBLICATION EACH MONTH. STEVE WILL CONTACT A PROFESSOR AT UTICA COLLEGE WHO MAY AGREE TO USE THIS AS A CLASS PROJECT.

NORMA NEENAN WILL BE SERVING AS TREASURER FOLLOWING THE RESIGNATION OF ROGER G. WILLIAMS.

THERE WAS A DISCUSSION ON WHAT HOTELS AND MOTELS WILL BE USED AS WELL AS THE NUMBER OF ROOMS AVAILABLE FROM EACH.

COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITIES WERE ALSO REVIEWED.

ALL INFORMATION FOR THE INITIAL LETTER AND REGISTRATION FORMS MUST BE AVAILABLE BY THE NOVEMBER MEETING.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED WITH THE NEXT MEETING PLANNED FOR NOVEMBER 15, 1995 AT PLYMOUTH BETHESDA CHURCH.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

PATRICIA C. DIVERS & PRISCILLA PEARL